

California Medical Evaluators 11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025 Phone: 888.853.7944 Fax: 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Bradley H. Chesler, MD, QME Board Certified in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

Articulate, Board certified Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Physician with more than 30 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized with over thirty years of clinical and administrative experience in a wide variety of rehabilitation settings including inpatient and outpatient hospital, skilled nursing facility, and private medical practice. Extensive training and experience in rehabilitation of musculoskeletal injury, spinal cord injury, stroke, head injury, pain management, electrodiagnostic and nerve conduction velocity (EMG/NCV) assessment and high frequency diagnostic ultrasound. Competent in the management of industrial injury and knowledgeable of the California Workers' Compensation system's rules, regulations, and requirements. Dr. Chesler is a Qualified Medical Evaluator (QME) and has expertise in Subsequent Injuries Benefits Trust Fund (SIBTF) reports and ratings.

EDUCATION

- University of California, Irvine, CA (1989) Residency, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN (1985)
 Doctor of Medicine, MD
- University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, MN (1981) Bachelor of Science, Chemistry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- California Evaluators SIBTF, SIBTF Evaluator (2022 to current)
- Precision Medical Group, Electrodiagnostic Services (2023 to current)
- California Medical Evaluators, Qualified Medical Evaluator (2022 to current)
- Synovation Medical Group (2022 to current)
- Private Practice, Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Physician (1989 to current)
- State Compensation Insurance Fund, District Office Medical Consultant (1998)

- Remington Club Skilled Nursing Facility and Assisted Living, Medical Director (1995)
- Palomar Medical Center, Medical Director of Rehabilitation Services (1989 to 1994)
- Palomar Continuing Care Center, Medical Director of Rehabilitation (1989 to 1994)
- Learning Services, Medical Director (1989 to 1994)
- Pomerado Rehabilitation Outpatient Services, Medical Director (1990 to 1994)
- Villa Pomerado, Medical Director of Rehabilitation (1990 to 1994)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- American Association of Neuromuscular & Electrodiagnostic Medicine, sub-specialty
- American Board Pain Medicine, sub-specialty
- California Board Certified Medical License

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Academy of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- California Medical Association
- California Society of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
- California Society of Industrial Medicine
- San Diego County Medical Society

PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

- Industrial Medical Council, California Qualified Medical Examiner (1992 to current)
- California Society of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
 - District Director (1996)
 - Vice President (1997)

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

<u>Research</u>

Principal Investigator Sponsor Cubist Pharmaceutical Protocol 5945-SOIC-12-05 A Multicenter, Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlleu, Phase 3 Study to Evaluate the Efficacy and Safety of CB-5945 for the Treatment of Opioid-Induced Constipation in Adults Taking Opioid Therapy for Chronic Non-Cancer Pain (2013) Principal Investigator Sponsor Cubist Pharmaceutical Protocol 5945-SOIC-12-05 A Multicenter, Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo Controlled, Phase 3 Study to Evaluate the Safety and Tolerability of CB-5945 for the Treatment of Opioid-Induced Constipation in Adults Taking Opioid Therapy for Chronic Non-Cancer Pain (2013)

Sub-Investigator Sponsor Cebix

Protocol CBX129801-DN-201

A Phase 2b, Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled Study to Evaluate the Safety and Efficacy of CBX129801 (Ersatta[™]), Long-Acting Synthetic C-Peptide, in Type1 Diabetes Mellitus Subjects with mild to Moderate Diabetic Peripheral Neuropathy (2013)